Maline, Denise

From: C McHugh <cmchugh@mchughbromley.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Maline, Denise

Subject: Comment seeking letters - Amalgamated

Attachments: 20200615 Comment Blank Response.pdf, 20200615 Comment Seeking Letter - TF

County.pdf, 20200615 Comment Seeking Letter - DEQ_RG suggested edits FINAL.pdf

Following up here are the letters | sent.
The one to the County was resent to PO Box 126 with a correct zip code.

Candice M. McHugh

MEHUGHSBROMLEY

380 S. 4™, Ste. 103

Boise, ID 83702

(208) 287-0991 — office

(208) 287-0864 — facsimile
cmchugh@mchughbromley.com
http://www.mchughbromley.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered confidential and is intended only
for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf
of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and
do not disclose its contents to anyone. Thank you.



MEHUGHOBROMLEY

ATTORNEYS AT LAW, PLLC

cmchugh@mchughbromley.com 380 S. 4" St., Ste. 103
208-287-0991 Boise, ID 83702
RECEIVED

JUL 22 2020

DEFT OF WATER RESQURCES
SOUTHERN REGION

July 22, 2020 ( E —Mai/(,)

Idaho Department of Environmental Quality
Sean Woodhead

650 Addison Ave. West, Ste 110

Twin Falls, ID 83301

RE: Comments regarding Applications for Permit No. 47-17716 (Drain Tunnel) &
47-17717 (Rock Creek)

Dear Mr. Woodhead:

I am a water rights attorney and represent The Amalgamated Sugar Company (“Amalgamated” ).
Amalgamated filed for two non-consumptive water rights: one for 7 cfs from Drain Tunnel and one for 7 cfs
from Rock Creek. The total diversion between the two rights will not exceed 7.0 cfs. The use of water is not
new and has been occurring for the past few decades. However, late last year, Amalgamated was made
aware that it did not have sufficient water rights to cover the June through September time period which
were in place due to the manufacturing practices at the time of application. Thus, the two above listed
applications were filed.

As part of the application process, IDWR requires Amalgamated to seek comments from you. If
you have any comments, please provide them to me by July 6, 2020. I have enclosed a form that you
can use to provide any comments you may have.

If you have any questions, please call me at 208-287-0991.

Very Truly Yours,

Candice M. McHugh

Enclosure



MEHUGH@OBROMLEY

ATTORNEYS AT LAW, PLLC

cmchugh@mchughbromley.com 380S. 4t St., Ste. 103
208-287-0991 Boise, ID 83702
RECE IVED

JUL 22 2020

DEFT OF WATER RESOURCES
SOUTHERN REGION

July 22, 2020 ( E- ma.L L)

Twin Falls County
630 Addison Ave W
Twin Falls, ID 83301

RE: Comments regarding Applications for Permit No. 47-17716 (Drain Tunnel) & 47-17717 (Rock
Creek)

To Whom It May Concern:

[ am a water rights attorney and represent The Amalgamated Sugar Company (“Amalgamated.”
Amalgamated filed for two non-consumptive water rights: one for 7 cfs from Drain Tunnel and one for 7 cfs
from Rock Creek. The total diversion between the two rights will not exceed 7.0 cfs. The use of water is not
new and has been occurring for the past several years. However, late last year, Amalgamated was made
aware that it did not have sufficient water rights to cover the June through September time period. Thus, the
two above listed applications were filed.

As part of the application process, IDWR requires Amalgamated to seek comments from you. If
you have any comments, please provide them to me by July 6, 2020. I have enclosed a form that you
can use to provide any comments you may have.

If you have any questions, please call me at 208-287-0991.

Very Truly Yours,

Candice M. McHugh

Enclosure



Date

Candice McHugh
McHugh Bromley, PLLC
380 S 4™ St,, Ste, 103
Boise, ID 83680
RE:  Comments regardingApplications for Permit No. 47-17716 (Drain Tunnel) & 47-17717 (Rock Creek)
Dear Ms. Maline:

We were contacted by you and/or The Amalgamated Sugar Company about whether we had any comments on the
above Applications for Permit and we are responding with the following.

No Comments

See comments below:

Sincerely,

Signature on behalf of

Entity



